
1617 Hendry Street, Suite 416, Fort Myers, Florida 33901-2947  •   phone: (239) 334-8866     fax: (239) 334-8878
e-mail: bill@spikowski.com   •    web: www.spikowski.com

MEMORANDUM
TO: Fort Myers Beach Town Council
FROM: Bill Spikowski
DATE: June 28, 2006
SUBJECT: Evaluation and Appraisal Report — Follow-up from June 13 Workshop

At the Town Council’s June 13 workshop on the E/A report, many subjects discussed in the draft
report were commented upon by council members. 

At the end of the workshop, Mayor Boback asked me to suggest an approach for the council to use
to move forward based on the comments that were made.

After reviewing and analyzing all of these comments, I have identified seven issues where two or
more council members questioned the same statement or conclusion in the draft report. Each of
these issues is identified on the following pages. 

My suggestion is for the council to review each of these seven issues at the next available council
meeting, along with any other issues raised by council members. The council should decide which
types of changes should be made in the draft E/A report prior to sending it to the Florida
Department of Community Affairs for their informal review. 

Upon receipt of the state’s review comments, the council can schedule a formal public hearing to
consider adopting the entire E/A report with whatever modifications the council chooses to make.

cc:   Town Manager, Town Attorney, Community Development Director, Local Planning Agency
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